Amoco Production Company (USA)

Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

S. J. Okerson

District Superintendent

File: SJ0-1843-WF

Re: Downhole Commingling of the
' State "C" Tract 12 No. 4
Tubb and Drinkard 0i1 Pools
1980"' FNL x 3300' FEL
Sec. 16, T-21-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gulf 071 Exploration and Production Company
P. 0. Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

Gentlemen:

As operator of the State "C" Tract 12 No. 4, Amoco Production Company
hereby notifies you that we have applied to the NMOCD for Administrative
Approval to downhole commingle the subject well. Commingling will enhance
the economic operation of this well.

If you have no objections to the commingling, sign below and forward one
copy to the NMOCD in Sante Fe, one copy to the NMOCD in Hobbs, one copy to
this office, and retain one copy for your records. Addressed, stamped
envelopes have been provided for your convenience.
Yours very truly, APPROVAL

Company: Gulf 0il Corporation

IJ J 0/(“%“74"( B,Y:%.&‘“é J. R. Frank

Date: _september 30, 1983

Attachments



